

**DEGREE/PROGRAM CHANGE
FORM C
Form Number: C1561**

Fields marked with * are required

Name of Initiator: Roberta Vigil **Email:** greggy@unm.edu **Phone Number:** 505 737-6224 **Date:** 11-03-2014

Associated Forms exist? Initiator's Title
Faculty Contact Administrative Contact
Department Admin Email
Branch Admin Phone

Proposed effective term

Semester Year

Course Information

Select Appropriate Program
Name of New or Existing Program
Select Category Degree Type
Select Action

Exact Title and Requirements as they should appear in the catalog. If there is a change, upload current and proposed requirements.

See current catalog for format within the respective college (upload a doc/pdf file)

[AA Liberal Arts Current with Revisions -Latest w Markups.pdf](#)

[AA Liberal Arts Proposed Revisions -Latest Draft.pdf](#)

Does this change affect other departmental program/branch campuses? If yes, indicate below.

Reason(s) for Request (enter text below or upload a doc/pdf file)

Upload a document that includes justification for the program, impact on long-range planning, detailed budget analysis and faculty workload implications.(upload a doc/pdf file)

[Liberal Arts.pdf](#)

Are you proposing a new undergraduate degree or new undergraduate certificate? If yes, upload the following documents.

Upload a two-page Executive Summary authorized by Associate Provost. (upload a doc/pdf file)

Upload memo from Associate Provost authorizing go-ahead to full proposal. (upload a doc/pdf file)



**University of New Mexico Taos
Associate of Arts in Liberal Arts**

UNM-Taos reserves the right to make necessary changes as needed

The Associate of Arts in Liberal Arts is designed for students who intend to pursue Bachelor of Arts degrees in various fields. The Associate of Arts degree gives students a solid foundation and is a pathway into majors in the College of Arts and Sciences. All courses for the Liberal Arts AA will transfer to UNM Albuquerque. Upon completion of the degree, a student will have completed the general education Core Curriculum as required at UNM Albuquerque and many other four-year institutions. Students will also have satisfied most of the Arts and Sciences graduation requirements.

****Courses that meet Liberal Arts Areas of Focus requirements cannot count toward general education core requirements.**

<p>Area 1: Writing and Speaking 9 credit hours</p> <p><i>Required courses:</i> Choose one course from the following: English (ENGL) 110 Accelerated Composition English (ENGL) 111/112 Composition I/ Composition II English (ENGL) 113 Enhanced Composition and Required course: English (ENGL) 120 Composition III and Choose one (1) <u>course from the UNM Core Curriculum in Writing and Speaking (Area 1)</u>, of the following: Communication and Journalism (CJ)* any 100 or 200 level English (ENGL) 219, 220</p>
<p>Area 2: Mathematics 3 credit hours</p> <p><i>Choose one (1) of the following:</i> Does not include any pre-requisite math courses required by placement (IS Math 99, 100 or Math 120)</p> <p>Mathematics (MATH) 121, 129, 150, 162, 163, 180, 181, 215 Statistics (STAT) 145 Choose one course from the UNM Core Curriculum in Mathematics (Area 2). Any prerequisite <u>Math courses required by placement (IS Math 99/100 or Math 101, 102, 103, or 120) do not fulfill the core requirement.</u></p>

Formatted Table

Comment [RA1]: Opened last 3 credit choice to the core curriculum worksheet

Formatted: Tab stops: Not at 5.5" + 5.65" + 5.75"

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Font: Italic

Formatted: Font: Not Bold, Italic

Comment [RA2]: Rather than specify specific courses, referred to Core Curriculum worksheet. Remedial courses not accepted for this credit.

Formatted: Font: Italic

Formatted: Font: Not Bold, Italic

Formatted: Font: Italic

Area 3: Physical and Natural Sciences

7 credit hours

Choose two (2) courses from the UNM Core Curriculum in Physical and Natural Sciences (Area 3) of the following:

One (1) must include a one credit lab.

*Note: A & S requires 10 units to graduate.

- Anthropology (ANTH) 121L, 150 and 151L, 160 and 161L
- Astronomy (ASTR) 101 and 101L
- Biology (BIOL) 110 and 112L, 123 and 124L
- Chemistry (CHEM) 111L, 121 and 123L or 131L, 122 and 124L or 132L
- Earth and Planetary Sciences (EPS) 101 and 105L, 201L
- Environmental Science (ENVS) 101 and 102L
- Geography (GEOG) 101 and 105L
- Natural Science (NTSC) 261L, 262L, 263L
- Physics (PHYC) 102 and 102L, 151 and 151L, 152 and 152L, 160 and 160L

Area 4: Social and Behavioral Sciences

6 credit hours

Choose two (2) courses from the UNM Core Curriculum in Social and Behavioral Sciences (Area 4) of the following:

- American Studies (AMST) 182, 185**
- Anthropology (ANTH) 101**, 130**
- Economics (ECON) 105**, 106**
- Geography (GEOG) 102
- Linguistics (LING) 101** (AOA Anthropology 110**)
- Political Science (POLS) 110, 200, 220, 240
- Psychology (PSY) 105**
- Sociology (SOC) 101**

Area 5: Humanities

6 credit hours

Choose two courses from the UNM Core Curriculum in Humanities (Area 5) of the following:

- American Studies (AMST) 186
- Classical Studies (CLST) 107** (AOA ENGL 107), 204**, 205**
- Comparative Literature (COMP) 222, 224
- English (ENGL) 150, 292, 293
- History (HIST) 101**, 102**, 161**, 162**, 181**, 182**
- Philosophy (PHIL) 101**, 201, 202
- Religious Studies (RELG) 107**, 263**, 264**
- University Honors (UHON) any 100 and 200 Level

Area 6: Foreign Language

3 credit hours

One (1) course chosen from any lower division non-English language offering of the Department of Linguistics (Including Signing Language), Spanish and Portuguese, Foreign Languages and Literatures, and foreign languages in other departments and programs (except Latin 105).

Foreign Language Course: _____

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

Comment [RA3]: Utilizing the Core Curriculum sheet instead of listing each course. This will therefore not require updates as the Core changes.

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

Formatted: Font: 10 pt, Not Italic

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

Comment [RA4]: Reduce Soc/Behav Sciences to 6 credits, as required for General Education Core. Move 3 credits to accommodate UNIV 101 requirement.

Comment [RA5]: Utilizing the Core Curriculum sheet instead of listing each course. This will therefore not require updates as the Core changes

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Comment [RA6]: Utilizing the Core Curriculum sheet instead of listing each course. This will therefore not require updates as the Core changes

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

Formatted: Font: Not Bold, Font color: Auto

Formatted: Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers

Area 7: Fine Arts

36 credit hours

Choose ~~one~~ **two** (12) courses from the UNM Core Curriculum in Fine Arts (Area 7) of the following:

- Architecture (ARCH) 121
- Art History (ARTH) 101, 201, 202
- Art Studio (ARTS) ***
- Dance (DANC) 169
- Media Arts (MA) 111, 210
- Music (MUS) 139, 140, 142
- Theater (THEA) 122

Any 3-credit studio or performance course offered by the Department of Art and History, Music, Theatre and Dance, Media Arts or IFDM.

Core Liberal Arts Area of Focus Requirements

18 credit hours

Liberal Arts Area of Focus: —

(See Department Chair for area of focus curriculum.)

TOTAL CREDIT HOURS: 61

Electives

6 credit hours

Choose two (2) three credit Academically Transferable (UNM Main Campus) courses from any Area. Courses do NOT need to meet General Education Core requirements. UNIV 101: Introduction to Higher Education can be used as an elective.

TOTAL CREDIT HOURS: 61

Comment [RA7]: Decrease FA to 3 credit hours, as required by General Education Core. Move 3 credits to academic elective. This allows students the ability to explore more course options towards a true liberal arts education.

Comment [RA8]: Utilizing the Core Curriculum sheet instead of listing each course. This will therefore not require updates as the Core changes

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

Formatted: Font: Not Italic

Comment [RA9]: Took off three credits from Fine Arts and Social and Behavioral Sciences and moved them to electives. This would then be a place that UNIV 101 mandated course can be used toward a degree plus an additional academically transferable elective. This allows a liberal arts student to take a course of interest that might perhaps be outside of their area of focus or in addition to their area of focus.

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Left

UNM-Taos Liberal Arts Areas of Focus

Classics

Required:

CLST 107: Greek Mythology (ENGL 107)
 CLST 204: Greek Civilization
 CLST 205: Roman Civilization
 HIST 101: Western Civilization to 1648
 PHIL 201: Greek Thought
 PHIL 211: Greek Philosophy

Criminal Justice

Required:

CRJS 101: Introduction to Criminal Justice
 CRJS 102: Introduction to Corrections
 CRJS 103: Juvenile Justice
 CRJS 201: Criminal Law
 CRJS 203: Courts and Criminal Justice
 CRJS 204: Policing and Law Enforcement

Required to take PSY 105 & SOC 101 in the Social & Behavioral Sciences General Education Requirements (Area 4).

English

Required:

ENGL 250: The Analysis of Literature
Choose FIVE courses from the following:
 ENGL 107: Greek Mythology
 ENGL 150: The Study of Literature
 ENGL 211: Topics in Literature
 ENGL 219: Technical & Professional Writing
 ENGL 220: Expository Writing
 ENGL 224: Intro to Creative Writing
 ENGL 292/293: World Literature
 COMP 222: Fairy and Folk Tales

Or any other lower division 9100-200 level ENG course from the UNM Catalog

Foreign Languages

Choose SIX lower division (100-200 level) courses in foreign languages from the UNM Catalog.

History

Required:

Choose SIX lower division (100-200 level) courses from the following:
 HIST 101: Western Civilization to 1648
 HIST 102: Western Civilization post 1648
 HIST 161: U.S. History to 1877

HIST 162: History since 1877
 HIST 181: History of Early Latin America
 HIST 182: Modern Latin American History
 HIST 220: Studies in History

Revised 01/05/2014

HIST 260: History of New Mexico

Humanities

Choose SIX lower division (100-200 level) courses from the following:

AMST (American Studies) not 182 or 185
 CCS (Chicana and Chicano Studies)
 COMP (Comparative Literature) only 222,224
 CLST (Classical Studies)
 ENGL (English) only 150,292,293
 HIST (History)
 PHIL (Philosophy)
 RELG (Religion)
 UHON (University Honors) only 205
 WMST (Women's Studies)

Human Services

Required:

HS 101: Introduction to Human Services
 HS 102: Principles of Interviewing
 HS 109: Techniques of Assessment & Intervention
 HS 250: Clinical Experience in Human Services
 PSY 220: Developmental Psychology

Choose ONE course from the following:

FS 213: Marriage and Family Relations
 HS 105: Group Dynamics
 HS 251: Advanced Clinical Experience in Human Services

Required to take ANTH 130, PSY 105, and SOC 101 in the Social and Behavioral Sciences General Education Requirements (Area 4).

Licensed Alcohol and Drug Abuse Counselor (LADAC)

Associate of Arts in Liberal Arts with an Area of Emphasis in Psychology or Human Services plus an additional 6 credit hours in substance abuse (PSY 250/HHHA 293: Introduction to Substance Abuse, Biological Aspects of Substance Abuse, or and upper division substance abuse course).

Psychology

Required:

PSY 105: General Psychology
 PSY 200: Statistical Psychology

Choose FOUR courses from the following:

PSY 220: Developmental Psychology
PSY 231: Psychology of Human Sexuality (WMST 231)
PSY 240: Brain & Behavior
PSY 250: Special Topics in Psychology (1 to 3 cr hr)
PSY 260: Psychology of Learning & Memory (see page 4)
PSY 265: Cognitive Psychology
PSY 271: Social Psychology
PSY 280: Health Psychology

Choose SIX lower-division (100-200 level) courses from the following:

AMST (American Studies) 182,185
ANTH (Anthropology)
ECON (Economics)
LING (Linguistics) 101
POLS (Political Science)
PSY (Psychology)
SOC (Sociology)

Social and Behavioral Sciences

POLS (Political Science)

PSY (Psychology)

SOC (Sociology)

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Left



**University of New Mexico Taos
Associate of Arts in Liberal Arts**

NAME: _____

BANNER ID: _____

PROGRAM ENTRY DATE: ____/____/____
SEM YEAR

Area 1: Writing & Speaking - 9 credit hours

Course	Subject	CR HR	Grade	Semester
ENGL 101	Composition I: Exposition	3		
ENGL 102	Composition II: Analysis & Argument	3		
		3		

Area 2: Mathematics - 3 credit hours

		3		
--	--	---	--	--

Area 3: Physical & Natural Sciences - 7 credit hours

		3		
		1		
		3		

Area 4: Social & Behavioral Sciences - 6 credit hours

		3		
		3		
		3		

Area 5: Humanities - 6 credit hours

		3		
		3		

Area 6: Foreign Language - 3 credit hours

		3		
--	--	---	--	--

Area 7: Fine Arts - 3 credit hours

		3		
		3		

Electives - 6 credit hours

--	--	--	--	--

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted Table

Areas of Focus/Electives – 18 credit hours

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

		3		
		3		
		3		
		3		
		3		
		3		

TOTAL CREDIT HOURS REQUIRED: 61

Current Version



**University of New Mexico Taos
Associate of Arts in Liberal Arts**

UNM-Taos reserves the right to make necessary changes as needed

The Associate of Arts in Liberal Arts is designed for students who intend to pursue Bachelor of Arts degrees in various fields. The Associate of Arts degree gives students a solid foundation and is a pathway into majors in the College of Arts and Sciences. All courses for the Liberal Arts AA will transfer to UNM Albuquerque. Upon completion of the degree, a student will have completed the general education Core Curriculum as required at UNM Albuquerque and many other four-year institutions. Students will also have satisfied most of the Arts and Sciences graduation requirements.

****Courses that meet Liberal Arts Areas of Focus requirements cannot count toward general education core requirements.**

<p>Area 1: Writing and Speaking</p> <p><i>Required courses:</i> Choose one course from the following: English (ENGL) 110 Accelerated Composition English (ENGL) 111/112 Composition I/ Composition II English (ENGL) 113 Enhanced Composition <i>and</i> <i>Required course:</i> English (ENGL) 120 Composition III <i>and</i> Choose one (1) course from the UNM Core Curriculum in Writing and Speaking (Area 1).</p>	<p>9 credit hours</p>
<p>Area 2: Mathematics</p> <p>Choose one course from the UNM Core Curriculum in Mathematics (Area 2). <i>Any prerequisite Math courses required by placement (IS Math 99/100 or Math 101, 102, 103, or 120) do not fulfill the core requirement.</i></p>	<p>3 credit hours</p>
<p>Area 3: Physical and Natural Sciences</p> <p>Choose two (2) courses from the UNM Core Curriculum in Physical and Natural Sciences (Area 3). One (1) must include a one credit lab. *Note: A & S requires 10 units to graduate.</p>	<p>7 credit hours</p>
<p>Area 4: Social and Behavioral Sciences</p> <p>Choose two (2) courses from the UNM Core Curriculum in Social and Behavioral Sciences (Area 4).</p>	<p>6 credit hours</p>

Area 5: Humanities Choose two courses from the UNM Core Curriculum in Humanities (Area 5).	6 credit hours
Area 6: Foreign Language One (1) course chosen from any lower division non-English language offering of the Department of Linguistics (Including Sign Language), Spanish and Portuguese, Foreign Languages and Literatures, and foreign languages in other departments and programs (except Latin 105). Foreign Language Course: _____	3 credit hours
Area 7: Fine Arts Choose one (1) course from the UNM Core Curriculum in Fine Arts (Area 7).	3 credit hours
Core Liberal Arts Area of Focus Requirements (See Department Chair for area of focus curriculum.)	18 credit hours
Electives Choose two (2) three credit Academically Transferable (UNM Main Campus) courses from any Area. Courses do NOT need to meet General Education Core requirements. UNIV 101 can be used as an elective.	6 credit hours
<u>TOTAL CREDIT HOURS: 61</u>	



**University of New Mexico Taos
Associate of Arts in Liberal Arts**

NAME: _____

BANNER ID: _____

PROGRAM ENTRY DATE: ____ / ____ / ____
SEM YEAR

Area 1: Writing & Speaking - 9 credit hours

Course	Subject	CR HR	Grade	Semester
ENGL 101	Composition I: Exposition	3		
ENGL 102	Composition II: Analysis & Argument	3		
		3		

Area 2: Mathematics - 3 credit hours

		3		
--	--	---	--	--

Area 3: Physical & Natural Sciences - 7 credit hours

		3		
		1		
		3		

Area 4: Social & Behavioral Sciences - 6 credit hours

		3		
		3		
		3		

Area 5: Humanities - 6 credit hours

		3		
		3		

Area 6: Foreign Language - 3 credit hours

		3		
--	--	---	--	--

Area 7: Fine Arts - 3 credit hours

		3		
		3		

Electives – 6 credit hours

Areas of Focus – 18 credit hours

		3		
		3		
		3		
		3		
		3		
		3		

TOTAL CREDIT HOURS REQUIRED: 61

PROPOSED VERSION

Justification for Program: To align with Core Curriculum Worksheet and allow for elective options.

Impact on Long-Range Planning: There is no impact on long range planning.

Budget Analysis: There are no additional budget requirements.

Faculty Workload Implications: There are no changes to faculty workload.